FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION RQ-2

WASHIMGTON, O C Y]

SEP 1T Bgy
A. David Marshall, Treasurer
LeBaenf, Lamb, Greene & MacRae
Political Action Comunittee

125 West S5th Street
& New York, NY [0019
» Identification Number: /00217885
:
'_; Reference: March Menthly Report (3/1/07-2/28/97)
%i Dear Mr. Marghall:
43 This jetter is prompted by the Commission's preliminary review of the repori(s)
) referenced above, The review raiscd questions copcetning certain information contained
N in the report{s). An itemization follows:
e

“Your caloulations for Lines 30 and 31, Column A appear to be incorreet.
FEC calculations disclose this amount(s) to be $3,500 and $3,500,
raspectively. Please provide the comrected total(a) on the Detailed Summary

Page.

A written response or an ameandment 1o your criginal repart(s) correcting the above
problem{s) should be filed with the Federal Elaction Conunission within fifteen (15) days
of the date of this letter. If you need assistance, please feel free 1o contact me on our
toli~free number, (300) 424-9530. My local pumber is (202) 219-3380,

Sincerely,

(o-"""l-

AariFermmm

Scott Francis
Reports Analyai
p.iits Reports Analyais Division
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